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Cambridge, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hutson, Alex 
21 June 2010 09:59 
Planning and Public protection 
Genet, Matthias 
FW: Pruning of the trees in the Church Yard of St. Giles-in-the-fields, St. Giles High 
Street, London WC2H 8LG 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: 
Attachments: 

Dear PPP, 

Green 
Application for tree works TCPA 1990.pdf 

Please find attached a new application for tree works in a conservation area. PLEASE DO 
NOT CARRY OUT A CONSULTATION ON THIS APPLICATION. 

Thanks. 

Alex Hutson 
Trees and Landscape Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 5939 

From: Taylor, Stephanie [mailto:Stephanie.Taylor@vinciconstruction.co.uk] 
Sent: 17 June 2010 16:09 
To: Hutson, Alex 
Cc: Hayes, Reuben; richard.foot@bamnuttall.co.uk; Malik, lbti; arie.bein@vincibamnuttall.co.uk 
Subject: RE: Pruning of the trees in the Church Yard of St. Giles-in-the-fields, St. Giles High Street, London 
WC21-1 8LG 

Apologies! Please see complete form attached 

From: Taylor, Stephanie 
Sent: 17 June 2010 16:05 
To: Hutson, Alex 
Cc: Hayes, Reuben; richard.foot@bamnuttall.co.uk, Malik, Ibb; arie.bein@vincibamnuttall.co.uk 
Subject: RE: Pruning of the trees in the Church Yard of St. Giles-in-the-fields, St. Giles High Street, London 
WC21-1 8LG 

Dear Alex, 

Apologies for this new notification regarding the prunining of the trees, considering the 
responses provided yesterday. 

The LUL legal team has contacted us earlier this morning to inform us that following a 
revision of a plan showing the limits of the land to which the Act is applicable, it was noted 
that the Land occupied by these trees is actually outside the limits of the Crossrail Act and 
therefore the S211 does seem to apply. 

As discussed at our meeting and as agreed with the Church the level of pruning is minimal 
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and we will be pleased to engage with your contractors to carry out these works. 
We've completed the requisite forms you've provided to us in the first place and we attach 
these for your attention. 
Please could you confirm whether any further provisions are required and the likely 
timescale for us to proceed with these works 

Look forward to hearing from you 

Best regards 
Stephanie 

From: Hutson, Alex [Alex. Hutson@camden.gov. uk] 
Sent: 16 June 2010 15:48 
To: Taylor, Stephanie 
Cc: Hayes, Reuben 
Subject: RE: Pruning of the trees in the Church Yard of St. Giles-in-the-flelds, St. Giles High Street, London 
WC2H 8LG 

Dear Stephanie, 

Thank you for your email. 

Providing the works undertaken are the minimum required to allow the monitoring, I can 
confirm the Council will not require a s211 notice. 

I do however think it would be appropriate to use the contractors currently used by 
Camden, with on site supervision from the Council during the tree works also. If you agree 
to this, I will ask Reuben to provide you with a quote for the works. 

Kind regards, 

Alex Hutson 
Trees and Landscape Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 5939 

From: Taylor, Stephanie [mailto:Stephanie.Taylor@vinciconstruction.co.uk] 
Sent: 16 June 2010 15:17 
To: Hutson, Alex 
Cc: 'Healy Adam'; richard.foot@bamnuttall.co.uk; steve.deeble@bamnuttall.co.uk; Malik, Ibti 
Subject: FW: Pruning of the trees in the Church Yard of St. Giles-in-the-fields, St. Giles High Street, London 
WC2H 8LG 

Dear Alex, 

Re: Pruning of the trees in the Church Yard of St. Giles-in-the-fields, St. Giles High Street, 
London WC2H 8LG 

In response to your comments regarding the applicability of s211 (Town and Country Planning Act 1990), 
please see responses provided here below from both our team and London Underground: 

a) Response from the VINCI Sam Nuttall 3V Settlement monitoring team 
The pruning is required so that we can control the works — the monitoring is not simply associated with 
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the project but is a vital element to allow the commencement of the works. If the monitoring is not in Place we won't be allowed to proceed with the works. For this reason we believe that a S211 notice (Town and Country Planning Act 1990) is not required as we would use the Crossrail Act (please refer to second 
response for clarity on the legal background). 

Furthermore, it is our understanding that the Church wants the trees to be cut back and it is the Church who 
owns the trees. The trees themselves are not currently managed by Camden; the Church had an agreement with Camden Council that the council would manage the trees but this has been rescinded. Following a conversation we had with the Warden and Rector it would appear that since the Council did not maintain these trees the Church has brought them back under their control and no longer expects the council to manage them. 

Going back to the works we've discussed, the level of pruning we are requesting is minimal and consists of reducing the crown of the tallest trees by approximately one meter. In the image below (bottom of the e-mail) the reduction of the crown is shown by the black line. 
Relocating the Robotic Total Station (RTS) would not be a realistic option as that would mean closing the bus route along Denmark Street to re-position the monitoring targets that have already been directed towards 28 Denmark Street where the RTS is located. 
It is not a realistic option to re-locate the proposed reference target, which on the graphic below is within the left hand red circle, as we are still no closer to getting access to Endeavour House than we were two months 
ago when we first requested access. The reference targets have been located on the building that we have been able to access. 

b) Response from LUL legal team 

The trees concerned are (a) in a conservation area and (b) are within Crossrall Act limits (LLAU and/or LoD). Section 19 (in addition to S18) of the Crossrall Act is the key reference (set out here below). One effect of Sig Is that S211 of the T&CIPA Is disapplied for works to trees for the purposes of or In connection with the construction of the works authorlsed by this (Crossrall) Act, in relation to a tree growing on land within the relevant limits. We do not think there Is any question that we need to do work to the trees "in connection with the construction of the works authorised by this Act" 

CROSSRA& AC7-S19 
19 DIsapollcatim o f  controls 

(1) Nelther o f  the following shall apply to trm wor ks which are authonsed for the 
Purposes o f  ffiis section-(a) 

an order under sectobn 198(l) o f  the Town and Counfty Planning Act 
1990 (c. 8) (tree Preservation orders), and 
W secVOn 211(l) and (5) o f  that Act (pr esef vatfon o f  trees in consef vabron areas). 

(2) Tree wof ks are authonsed for the purposes o f  this section ir-(a) 
they are required by a notice under section 18(l), 

(b) they are carned ou4 for the purposes o f  or In connection w1th the 
constructfon o f  the worls authonsed by this Act, in relation to a tree 
gf owing on land within the re(evant limits, or (c) they are carried out In relabon to a tree growing on land used for the 
purposes o f  or In connection with Crossrall and are necessar y to enable 
the wof *s autholised by this Act to be maintained or for reasons of 
safety in connection with the operabon o f  any ralliway used for the 
purposes of or in connectfon with 0 ussrail. 

(3) In this secbon, f eferences to &ee works are to works consisbry o f  the femo val, topping or lopping o f  a tree. 
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Planning Services 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC1 H 8EQ 

0% R&ApCamden 

Email (enquiries only): env.devoon@camden.gov.uk For office use Telephone 020 7974 1911 Date Fax 020 7974 5713 Payee 
App- No. 

Fee 

Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO) 
and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area. 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
Publication of planning applications on planning authority websites 
Please note that with the exception of applicant contact details, the Information provided an this application form and In supporting documents may be published on the authority's website. 
If you have provided any other Information as part of your application which falls within the definition of personal data under the Data Protection Act which you do not wish to be published on the authorlWs website, please contact the authority's planning department. 
Please complete using block capitals and black Ink. 
You must use this form if you are applying for work to trees protected by a tree preservation order (TPO). (You may also use It to give notice of works to trees In a conservation area). 
It Is important that you read the accompanying guidance notes before filling in the form. Without the correct Information, your application notice cannot proceed. 

Title: First name: 
I M r  I 

Last name: 

Compan (optlonaO: I V I IV C, B f) In No 

Unit: House House 
number 

= 
suffix: 

House 
name: 

Address 1: PczinL 

Address 2:110,3 N 0 xP,,,-,j 

Address 3: 1 

Town: 

County: 

Country: 

LO 

Postcode: ~VC 1 A 10 C) 

Title: First name: 

Last name: 

Company 
(optional): 

Unit: House House 
number 

= 
suffix: 

House 
name: 

Address 1: 

Address 2: 
F 

Address 3: 1 

Town: 

County: 

Country: 

Postcode: 
[== 

SDate: 20D8/08/27 10:36. 10 S $ReAsion: 4.0 S 



If all trees stand at the address shown in Question 1, go to Question 
4. Otherwise, please provide the full address/location of the site 
where the tree(s) stand (including full postcode where available) 

Unit: House House 
number: suffix: 

House [::~~EG;l - name: (e-25 - I n - - 
w ,  F i eo 

Address 1: —DL- c;- I 6:-i 
Id ;,,, V, I 

Address 2: 

Address 3: 
1 1 

Town: L o  1-1c)(=) 
V-N 

County: 

Postcocle': \VV C21 Lc~ 
(if known. 

If the location is unclear or there is not a full postal address, either 
describe as clearly as possible where it is (for example,'Land to the 

rear of 12 to 18 High Street'or'Woodiand adjoining Elm Road') or 
provide an Ordnance Survey grid reference: 

Description: 

I 
Lr7 I=JkE!. 

C -  A LJ I-C--In G-ap-~-L~q 
-- L-1-1 e. Ln U*1 

5 1, C~* 

Are you seeking consent for works to tree(s) 2 1 e s  No 
subject to a TPO? 

Are you wishing to carry out works to tree(s) [g-<es F] No 
in a conservation area? 

Is the applicant the owner of the tree(s): Yes No 
lf'No'please provide the address of the 
owner (if known and if different from the trees location) 

Title: First name: 

Last name: 

Company 
(optional): 

Qlvl-cs, cc- G-,-1,=1arA 

Unit: House House 

House 
number: suffix: 

name: 

Address 1: 

Address 2: 

Address 3: 

Town: 

County: 

Country: 

Postcode: 

Telephone numbers Extension 
Country code: National number: number: 

F-Country 
code: Mobile number (optional): 

Country code: Fax number (optional): 

Email address (optional): 
I 

Please identify the tree(s) and provide a full and clear specification of the works you want to carry out. Continue on a separate sheet if 

necessary. You might find it useful to contact an arborist (tree surgeon) for help with defining appropriate work. Where trees are 
protected by a TPO, please number them as shown in the First Schedule to the TPO where this is available. Use the same numbers on 

your sketch plan (see guidance notes). 
Please provide the following information below: tree species (and the number used on the sketch plan) and description of works. Where 

trees are protected by a TPO you must also provide reasons for the work and, where trees are being felled, please give your proposals for 

planting replacement trees (including quantity, species, position and size) or reasons for not wanting to replant. 

E.g. Oak (B) - fell because of excessive shading and low amenity value. Replant with I standard ash in the some place. 

-ro 61- r-)C:) 

1036: 1 OS A e v — m  4,0 



-ro2- — k ~ - ~  &P&-_ C-L.)6- bc:,L,~. ),, 

up kr-) 2,,? kxz) c4-LLAC:~4_.D 
C_AL-"-C2j' 

(:::) r I 
f I ,  

C ~ -  n C-_ C. C - 7 n  
" n  

r_)Cp r_*~r_r__ -rr-)5 

-ro 

Information may be attached to electronic communications or provided separately In paper format. 

)r all trees 
sketch plan clearly showing the position of trees listed in Question 7 must be provided when applying for works to trees covered 
e a TPO. A sketch plan is also advised when notifying the LPA of works to trees in a conservation area (see guidance notes). 
would also be helpful if you provided details of any advice given on site by an LPA officer. 

works to trees covered by a TPO 
ise indicate whether the reasons for carrying out the proposed works Include any of the following. If so, your application 
A be accompanied by the necessary evidence to support your proposals. (See guidance notes for further details) 

1. Condition of the tree(s) - e.g. it is diseased or you have fears that it might break or fall: 
If YES, you are required to provide written arboricultural advice or other 
diagnostic information from an appropriate expert. 

2. Alleged damage to property -e.g. subsidence or damage to drains or drives. 
If YES, you are required to provide for: 

F- Yes Fi~o 

[— Yes FV-lq-o 

Subsidence 
A report by an engineer or surveyor, to include a description of damage, vegetation, monitoring data, soil, roots 
and repair proposals. Also a report from an arboriculturist to support the tree work proposals. 

Other structural damage (e.g. drains, walls and hard surfaces) 
Written technical evidence from an appropriate expert, including description of damage and possible solutions. 

Documents and plans (for any tree) 
Are you providing separate information (e.g. an additional schedule of work for Question 7)? FV_ Yes F- No 

If YES, please provide the reference numbers of plans, documents, professional reports, photographs etc in support of your application. If they are being provided separately from this form, please detail how they are being submitted. 

V O N  - 5 CC- --5 - (D 0 1 

e1c, r-c--p Verv- 5c~_ Vic-"_00 

Mate:2008/06127 1036:105 Sftvision:445 



Only one copy of the application form and additional information (Question 8) is required. Please use the guidance and this checklist to 
make sure that this form has been completed correctly and that all relevant information is submitted. Please note that failure to 
supply precise and detailed information may result in your application being rejected or delayed. You do not need to fill out this section, 
but it may help you to submit a valid form. 

Sketch Plan 

9 A sketch plan showing the location of all trees (see Question 8) 

For all trees 
(see Question 7) 

Clear identification of the trees concerned 

A full and clear specification of the works to be carried out 

For works to trees protected by a TPO 
(see Question 8) 

Have you: 

e stated reasons for the proposed works? 

provided evidence in support of the stated reasons? in particular: 
0 if your reasons relate to the condition of the tree(s) - written evidence from an 

appropriate expert 
if you are alleging subsidence damage - a report by an appropriate engineer or surveyor 

and one from an arboriculturist. 
0 in respect of other structural damage - written technical evidence 

0 included all other information listed in Question 8? 

I/we hereby apply for consent/give notice for tree work as 
Signed - Applicant.~~ 
I 

— 
Date (DD/MM/YYYY): 

(This date must not be before the date 
of sending or hand-delivery of the form) 

Telephone numbers 
Extension 

Country code: National number: number: 
I 
c-) 2 c )  3 1 -c) 2 sEj 

Country code: Mobile number (optional): 

0,-7q 0.? ,~ci 
Country code: Fax number (optional): 

I I 

Email address (optional): 

Eg---*" 

ER"--El 

n 

the accompanying plans and additional information. 

Or signed - Agent: 

Telephone numbers 

Country code: 

Country code: 

Country code: 

Extension 
National number: number: 
I I 

Mobile number (optional): 

Fax number (optional): 

Email address (optional): 
I I 

Electronic communication - If you submit this form by fax or e-mail the LPA may communicate with you in the same manner. 

(Please see guidance notes) 

Wme: 2DC&M27 10 36 10 S SA- m 4~O 5 
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